



APNIC 20 Routing SIG

Hanoi, Vietnam

7 September 2005

14:00-15:30 & 16:00-17:30



Administration

- **SIG Chairs:**
 - Philip Smith & Randy Bush
 - sig-routing-chair@apnic.net
- **Mailing List**
 - sig-routing@lists.apnic.net
 - To subscribe:
 - <http://mailman.apnic.net/mailman/listinfo/sig-routing>



Agenda – 14:00-15:30

- Introduction
- Review of Action Items
- Auto-detection hijacked prefixes
 - Geoff Huston
- AS consumption patterns
 - Geoff Huston
- APNIC resource certification
 - George Michaelson



Agenda – 16:00-17:30

- Introduction
- Determining “Tier 1” status through AS-PATH analysis
 - Gaurab Raj Upadhaya
- Deployment of IRR in JP and routing security
 - Tomoya Yoshida
- BGP Flap Damping: Where now?
 - Philip Smith
- Allocation - Announcement: How Long before Prefixes are Used?
 - Randy Bush